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Detailed History of Technology

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PLouuK2LOMA
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Where have we been?

Solicit Respond Evaluate Award Manage & 
Administer

Procurement Folder
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Where are we now?

Publicly Post

Notify Vendors

Update 
public 
posting

Solicit Respond Evaluate Award Manage & 
Administer

Procurement Folder
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Where are we going?

Publicly Post

Notify Vendors

Compile 
Notices & 
Amendments

Receive 
sealed and 
unsealed 
responses

Timestamp 
provided to 
vendor

View online 
responses

Update 
public 
posting*

Award by PO 
or Term 
Contract

Select 
Contract #’s 
on PR’s

Share 
contract list 
& documents

Send 
renewal 
reminders

Solicit Respond Evaluate Award Manage & 
Administer

Electronic Procurement Folder
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Sourcing

Advanced 
Sourcing

VBO Buyer

• Store solicitation records 
(addenda, bidders list, 
attachments)

• Copy a solicitation post
• Add vendor emails to notify
• Provide reminders/list of  

events
• Preview post
• Receive Electronic Response

• Post Publicly
• Notify Vendors
• Update Status
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Contract Management

• Award by Purchase Order or Term Contract
• Schedule renewal notifications
• Maintain web-based, central repository of 

contracts
• Share contract list & documents 
• Track Spend
• Identify cooperative opportunities
• Manage workloads
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2016 Pilot Program

What we have learned?

• New name!
• Get to know and train to your business process
• Incorporate and document your procedures with 

Sourcing & Contracting
• Post Sole Source & Emergency Awards
• Improve Buyer Navigation
• Improve Vendor Response
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2016 Pilot Program

Where are we going?

• Send Requisition from eMall to Sourcing & 
Contracting

• Lots, Lines, or Grand Total
• Terms & Conditions
• Generate Bid Tabulation
• Additional Reporting



Let’s check it out!
(Interested? Contact your AE!)
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